


CONFLICTS DISCLOSURE FORM

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE STONE CANON RANCH
METROPOLITAN DISTRICT AND THE SECRETARY OF STATE

FROM:

RE: Disclosure of Conflict or Potential Conflict of Interest

I, \)b\be M SQ@I? , am a member of the Board of Directors of the Stone
Caiion Ranch Metropolitan District (the “DiSfrict™).

In accordance with Section 24-18-109(3)(b), Section 24-18-110, Section 32-1-902, and Section 18-8-308,
C.R.S,, [ hereby give notice to the District and the Secrelary of State that to the best of my knowledge, information
and belief as of the date hereof, and as disclosed herein, 1 have a conflict or a potential conflict of interest which

may impinge on my fiduciary duty and the public trust with respect to the matters set forth on Exhibit A, attached
hereto and incorporated herein.

Further, in accordance with applicable law, Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein, contains
disclosure of my ownership of any interest in property within the boundaries of the District, and any affiliation 1
may have with any business(es) or other private entity(ies), and the nature of any financial interest, with respect to
my qualification as a director and to any other specific transaction under consideration by the Board of Directors of
the District, which may give rise to my conflict or potential conflict of interest.
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